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Matilda Sanders OC1Q1JI- sU 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2010 10:32 AM 
To: ClK ­ Orders I Notices 
Cc: Jennifer Brubaker 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/30/201010:29:00 AM 
Docket Number: 971622-SU, 080236-SU, 090471-SU 
Filename 1Path: 971622.080236.090471.Final Order.jsb.doc 

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING ABANDONMENT, APPOINTMENT OF RECEIVER, AND TRANSFER OF UTILITY, 
CANCELLING CERTIFICATE NO. 487-5, AND DISPOSING OF FEES, FINES AND PENALTIES FOR ANNUAL 
REPORTS AND REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES 

Terry x. :J{oWnak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 



COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, 
CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION 

CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

Public Service Commission 

ISTRATIVE 

October 19,2009 

The City of Sebring 
Utilities Department 
Bob Boggus 
321 N. Mango Street 
Sebring, FL 33870 

Re: Docket No. 090471-SU 

Dear Ivlr. Boggus: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for transfer of wastewater facilities to City of 
Sebring by Landmark Utilities, Inc., which was filed in this office on October 9, 2009, and assigned 
the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2-0 ~HuMaRo OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, l% 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Anion /Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:Ihrmu.floridap-m Internet E-mail: wntpct@psc.statefl.us 
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